Contact

vikash@unotechsoft.com

www.linkedin.com/in/vikashjha (LinkedIn) www.unotechsoft.com (Company)

Top Skills

Software Development Linux Node.js

Certifications

Certified Ethical Hacker (CEH)

AWS Certified Solutions Architect –

Professional

Vikas Jha

Founder & Chief Executive Officer at Cymmetri

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Summary

As the founder of Cymmetri, a converged Identity & Access Management platform, I am dedicated to helping organizations protect their sensitive data and fortify security framework from cyber attacks.

With nearly two decades of rich experience in the IT industry, I have helped organizations build & implement security strategies and solutions, identify security vulnerabilities and consulted ways of addressing them, promoted open source software merits and usage, contributed back to the community, and more.

I am deeply passionate about IT security and derive immense satisfaction from witnessing that my team at Cymmetri shares the same level of zeal and enthusiasm that I do. I believe that is one of the reasons why Cymmetri is being appreciated in the market today.

Experience

Cymmetri
Founder & Chief Executive Officer
December 2022 - Present (5 months)
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Unotech Software Pvt. Ltd Chief Executive Officer July 2011 - Present (11 years 10 months)

HSBC InvestDirect (India) Limited Head - Enterprise Architecture (Process & Implementation) May 2007 - December 2010 (3 years 8 months)

- --Defining an information technology systems architecture to support business strategy
- --Capitalize on the potential cost savings with SOA, software quality and reusability

- -- Experience in a high growth environment delivering rapid solution turnaround that addresses short term business drivers with a balanced view and positioning towards the future
- --Participate in and support enterprise-wide process and technology improvement initiatives

CBT Infotech Pvt Ltd Project Manager-Design & Development August 2005 - April 2007 (1 year 9 months)

Education

Maharaja Agrasen Himalayan Garhwal University Master of Computer Applications - MCA